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From: Erica Sutter <esutter@fenwick.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Trials
Cc: Malik, Jitty; Soderstrom, Lance A.; Pacchioli, Alissa M.; Janusz, Joe; Jim Trainor; Robert 

Counihan
Subject: IPR2019-00400 - Revised Redacted Exhibit
Attachments: Revised Redacted Exhibit 1042_Private - Opening Expert Report of Sarfaraz K. Niazi, 

Ph.D.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Confidential 

Your Honors: 

Pursuant to the Board’s Order in its Final Written Decision on June 9, 2020 in IPR2019‐00400 and the Board’s guidance in 
its June 17, 2020 email (EX3006), Patent Owner respectfully submits a revised redacted version of Exhibit 1042 in 
connection with its Renewed Motion to Seal (Paper No. 58) which was filed today.  Please let us know if there is any 
difficulty in accessing the file or if anything further is required of Patent Owner. 

Counsel for Petitioner Apotex has been copied on this email. 

Respectfully, 

Erica R. Sutter 
Fenwick | Associate | 650‐335‐7626 | esutter@fenwick.com 

------------------------------------------- 
NOTICE:  
This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom 
the email is addressed.  However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails.  If you believe that you are not an intended 
recipient, please stop reading immediately.  Do not copy, forward, or rely on the contents in any way.  Notify the sender and/or 
Fenwick & West LLP by telephone at (650) 988-8500 and then delete or destroy any copy of this email and its attachments.  Sender 
reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges that may apply. 
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